Assembly 378
MINUTES CF MEETING - ENVIRCNMENT AND PUBLIC RESCURCES CCMMITTEE - MARCH 30, 1971

FIFTY-SIXTH ASSEMRLY SESSION
PRESENT: Homer, Ronzone, Swackhamer, Lowman, Dini, Getto, Olsen, Bryan and Fry
ABSENT:  None |
OTHERS:  Senator Wilson; Mr. Clark and Mr. Granada of the Public Service Commission;
Mr. Clark Guild, Jr., an attorney and member of the Board of Directors of

the Southwest Power Association

Chairman Homer called the reeting to crder at 8:15 A.M. for the purpose of discussing
A.B. 543 and S.B. 287. He ccmmented on the similarity of these two bills.

Senator Wilscn spoke on these bills. He said all S.B. 287 does is brcaden the
Jurisdiction cf the Public Service Comrission. When a plant site is arplied for,
a ccpy of that application is also sert to the Governor's Environmertal Counsel
under this bill and they can make any recommendations they see necessary. He
said the feeling was to have the responsibility remain centralized ard that it made®
sense to run this by a bcard with a knowledgesble staff who can make reccmmendatiors.
Mr. Gettc then ccmmented that this board or ccunsel is made up of heads of departments
aprointed by the Governcr. He wondered if this wasn't giving the Governcr a lot of
power and perhaps a lay staff would be better. Mr. Wilsor agreed with him tut added
that the problem is one cf money to afford a lay staff. He said this was the reascn
ancther bcard being created was avoided beczuse it would be ercumbering. He felt

this will take a few years to really develop. Mr. Lowman then commerted. He said

the Public Service Commission has always handled every facit of the public utilities'
life and now all of a sudden, you are telling them they are responsible to an
ervironmertal beard. And Mr. Dini wondered if this bill was ever needed if the zir
and water bills &re passed. Mr. Wilson went on to say that the situation is getting
to a point where there are gas and power lines criss—crossing all over the State.
There shkould be some kind of review cf where these things are located 2nd the pre—
vention of urnecessary cbstruction of the land. Mr. Lowman commented that you surely
don't need two bcards to decide this. Mr. Wilson replied that application is made

to only one place - the Pg;lic Service Commissior - but the Governcr's Envirormental
Coursel can make reccmrendgtions and come in if they thing it is necessary, i.e. if
there is a pcllution problem. Then Mr. Lowmar ccmmented that in this case, they wculd
have to appear tefore twc becards - one under S.B. 287 ard another under_ A.B. 275.

Mre Wilson said they wculd not unless trere was an air pollution rrcblem. He said

ke didn't think the air beard shculd have to review anything that has nothing to do
with air pollution such as reviewing plart sites. Mr. Swackhamer ccmmented that the
thoughkt was to have a board to handle all environmertal prcblems - air, water and
solid waste. He asked Mr. Wilscn his feelings'®on having a member of the public
utilities to sit on that board. Mr. Wilson felt a representative of the Commission
would have to comment on that. Ideally, he said, we do want a centralized staff

but right now we cdon't have the morey. He wert on to say that a multiplicity of
becards is nct warted and the bill does not change the jurisdiction cf the Public
‘Utilities' Board, it makes the Governor's Environmental Counsel ar advocate before
this board. We don't went a concurrent jurisdiction, the fewer bcards we have,

the simpler things are. One authority is a geod idea.

Mr. Clark of the Public Service Commission then spoke. In reference to air and
water pcllution, he felt this was brcader than to be in the Commissions Jurisdiction.
But, if it were giver a part, it cculd get the expertise. He said the siting of
plants wes a very impcriant thing. He said the Commission was a quasi..judicial
board whkich can hold hearings. He said prccedures must be set up or things will
really get out of hand. He felt a large board made up of many heads of gcvernment

*S.B. 275


dmayabb
Asm


Assembly Committee on Environment and Public Resources : 379
March 30, 1971 4 : Page 2

would be very cumbersome. He said the Commission strongly recommencs S.B. 287.
It is & starting point and would be a very useful tool to work with. In regard
to expense, he ccmmerted that there has to be a balance betweer cost and the
ecology.

Mr. Clark then commented on A.B. 543. He said there are a number cf references
to and requests for the Commission to prepare an environmental repcrt. He was
nct quite sure wko this would gec to or whkere it would go or what gcod it would
do. As to motor carriers, for the Commission tc set down and write an environ-
mental report on this, he really didn't krow where it would start. He said the
Commission is not prepared tc determine levels of air pollution ~ that is for
someone wWho has more expertise in the matter. He felt all these things could
be taken care of in S.B. 287.

Mr. Grarada, alsoc from the Putlic Service Commissior, spcke. In reference to the
double boards, right now we have them in fields of water. The Commission deperds
on the Departmert of Health to test water beceuse it doesn't have the expertise
itself. Mr. Lowmar added, hcwever, that the Commission makes the final decision.
He went cn to say that if there is going to be an envircnmental review &t the time
an application is made, there is no need for a review &ggain later.

Mr. Clark Guild, Jr.vthen spcke. He said he subscribed to the commrents made by

Mr. Clark orn A.B. 523. It is a very difficult bill to understand. S.B. 287 dces
have the theory of A.B. 543 incorporated in it. _A.B. 543 is nct legislation that

is necescsary at this time.

Mr. Guild proposed an amerdment to S.B. 287, Section 10, Line 33. He suggested

deletlng the "." and adding the following language, "when constructed cutside any
incorpcersted v1+y°" He szid he had spcken to Commissioner Clark and Commissionsr

Granada as well as tc Senator Wilson and he said they had all agreed with this.

He felt that gas and electricity in so far as their transmission lines chould be

“treated ecually. Mr. Dini commented that gas lines are alr eady undergrcund. Mr.

Guild agreed but said they should have the same things afforded tc gas as to electricit

Mr. Lowman wondered if the Governor's Envircnmertal Counsel had a statutory status
ard upcn discovering that it did nct, wondered if it could be put in the statutes
without defining it. Mr. Wilson said he didrn't want tc start locking things up until
we know where we are in this matter. He went on to say if they only made recommenda-—
tions on this toard, he didn't think tkis wculd have to be done. It might, however,
if the Counsel was going to make rules. Mr. Getto moved to indefinitely pcstpone
A.B. 543+ Mr. Ronzone seconded. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:10 A.M.

Jb


dmayabb
EPR


ASSEMBLY

350
AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PURLIC RESCURCES
Date Time Room
Bills or Resolutions Counsel
to be considered Subject requested*
A.B. 543 Requires Public Service Commission of Nevada to prepare

environment impact reports and public utilities and motor

vehicle carriers to comply with environmental laws.

A.B. 626 Enacts Archeological Rescurces Law

*Please do not ask for counsel unless nacessary.

HEARINGS PENDING

Date MARCH 30, 197¢ime 8:0C A.M. Room <14
Subject Please See above.

Date Time Room
Subject






